From: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Sent: Monday, 27 November 2017 7:47 AM

To: 'Angela Martin'

Subject: RE: Four yearly review of modern awards

Dear Ms Martin,

Re: AM2016/5 Ports, Harbours and Enclosed Water Vessels Award 2010, Seagoing Award 2010 and
the Marine Towage Award 2010

| refer to your email below.

If you click on the following link it will bring you to the page on the website where all the materials
are uploaded:

Marine Towage Award 2010 [MA0O00050] - AM2014/235
Ports, Harbours and Enclosed Water Vessels Award 2010 [MA000052] - AM2014/241
Seagoing Industry Award 2010 [MA000122] - AM2014/243

You can then choose to subscribe to the website which will mean if there are any updates on those
pages, you will receive an email alert.

Let me know if you have any other questions.

Kind regards,

Helen Hamberger
Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (02) 9308 1812

Fax: (02) 9380 6990
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au

From: Angela Martin [mailto:Angela.Martin@sealink.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 24 November 2017 4:59 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Subject: Four yearly review of modern awards

Hi Ingrid

| have just been made aware that FWA are looking at amalgamating some modern awards.

As the Group HR Manager for Sealink are you able to point me in the right direction as to how | can
look at what changes are proposed or are being considered.

| am sure that we will have a number of General Managers that would like to have some input.
Many thanks

Angela Martin

Angela Martin

Group Human Resources Manager

Sealink Travel Group

Level 2, 431 King William Street Adelaide SA 5000
E: angela.martin@sealink.com.au

T:+61 8 8215 5743 ext: 743

M: 0401 674 303



https://www.fwc.gov.au/awards-and-agreements/modern-award-reviews/4-yearly-review/award-stage/award-review-documents/MA000050?m=AM2014/235
https://www.fwc.gov.au/awards-and-agreements/modern-award-reviews/4-yearly-review/award-stage/award-review-documents/MA000052?m=AM2014/241
https://www.fwc.gov.au/awards-and-agreements/modern-award-reviews/4-yearly-review/award-stage/award-review-documents/MA000122?m=AM2014/243
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